>
GPO,

32748

Federal Register/Vol. 79, No. 109/Friday, June 6,

2014 / Notices

Ms. Debra Kerr, Department of
Agriculture, Reporters Building, 300 7th
Street SW., Room 300, Washington, DC
20024, (202)-720-8873; COE: Mr. Scott
Whiteford, Army Corps of Engineers,
Real Estate, CEMP—CR, 441 G Street
NW., Washington, DC 20314; (202) 761—
5542; (These are not toll-free numbers).

Dated: May 29, 2014.
Ann Marie Oliva,

Deputy Assistant Secretary (Acting), for
Special Needs.

TITLE V, FEDERAL SURPLUS PROPERTY
PROGRAM FEDERAL REGISTER REPORT
FOR 06/06/2014

Suitable/Available Properties

Building

Georgia

Modular Trailer, 661246B040

RPUID 3357054320

934 College Station Rd.

Athens GA 30605

Landholding Agency: Agriculture

Property Number: 15201420012

Status: Excess

Comments: off-site removal only; 2,688 sq.
ft.; lab; 11+ yrs.-old; health & safety
microorganism issue; high level of black
mold; remediation a must; costly; contact
Agriculture for more info.

Idaho

2 Buildings

Lucky Peak Dam & Lake

Boise ID 83716

Landholding Agency: COE

Property Number: 31201420010

Status: Unutilized

Directions: Vault toilet w/roof; vault toilet w/
out roof

Comments: off-site removal; no future agency
need; less than 250 sq. ft.; contact COE for
more information.

Minnesota

S.0. Watershed Lab

200 4th Ave., NW

Cass Lake MN 56633

Landholding Agency: Agriculture

Property Number: 15201420011

Status: Excess

Comments: off-site removal only; 181 sq. ft.;
storage/lab; 49+ yrs.-old; fair conditions;
needs siding repaired & roof replacement.

Missouri

Restroom Shower House

RR3 Box 3559-D

Piedmont MO 63957

Landholding Agency: COE

Property Number: 31201420009

Status: Underutilized

Comments: off-site removal only; no future
agency need; 208 sq. ft.; poor conditions;
no roof on shower; contact COE for more
information.

[FR Doc. 2014-12857 Filed 6-5—14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4210-67-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[L12320000 EA0000 LVRDNV130000
LLNVL00000; MO# 4500061864; TAS:
14X1125]

Notice of Temporary Closure of the
Ash Springs Recreation Site on Public
Lands in Lincoln County, NV

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This is to notify the public
that a temporary closure is in effect on
public lands at the Ash Springs
Recreation Site administered by the
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Ely
District, Caliente Field Office as
authorized under the provisions of the
Federal Land Policy and Management
Act of 1976 and pursuant to BLM
regulations for the protection of persons,
property, and public lands and
resources.

DATES: This temporary closure is in
effect on July 7, 2014, until March 1,
2016.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Victoria Barr, Caliente Field Manager,
775-726-8100, email vbarr@blm.gov.
Persons who use a telecommunications
device for the deaf (TDD) may call the
Federal Information Relay Service
(FIRS) at 1-800—-877—8339 to contact
Ms. Barr. The FIRS is available 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week, to leave a message
or question for Ms. Barr. You will
receive a reply during normal business
hours.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Ash
Springs Recreation Site is located
approximately 100 miles north of Las
Vegas along U.S. Highway 93 in
Pahranagat Valley in Lincoln County.
The recreation site is defined by an
existing fence and the closed lands are
limited to the fenced area. The affected
public lands are described as follows:

Mount Diablo Meridian
T.6 S.,R. 61E. Sec. 6, Lot 8.

The lands described contain 1.18 acres,
more or less, in Lincoln County, Nevada.

A temporary closure of the Ash
Springs Recreation Site is necessary due
to extensive unauthorized modification
of a man-made pool and a natural pool
by public users that is causing a threat
to human safety and degrading habitat
for endangered species. During the
temporary-closure period, the BLM will
work collaboratively with stakeholders
to develop a long-term management
plan to determine the type and level of
use suitable for the area while

protecting critical habitat for the
endangered White River springfish. In
addition to the endangered springfish,
Ash Springs provides habitat for three
BLM Nevada sensitive species:
Pahranagat naucorid bug, Grated
tyronia, and Pahranagat pebblesnail.

The BLM analyzed the temporary
closure through Environmental
Assessment (EA) DOI-BLM-NV-L030-
0032-EA. A 15-day public comment
period was provided on the EA which
only analyzed the action of temporarily
closing the public lands of the Ash
Spring Recreation Site to public uses.
The BLM would analyze any actions for
repairing/rehabilitating the site through
a separate decision document in
compliance with the National
Environmental Policy Act incorporating
public comments.

This temporary closure order is
posted at the BLM Ely District Office,
Ely, Nevada, and at the Caliente Field
Office, Caliente, Nevada. This
temporary closure applies to all
members of the public except: (1) BLM
personnel for administrative purposes;
(2) Emergency and law enforcement
personnel and vehicles while being
used for emergency or administrative
purposes; and (3) Any person
authorized in writing by the Ely District
Manager or the Caliente Field Manager.
If the BLM is unable to negate the risks
to public safety and endangered species
habitat within the 2-year timeframe, the
BLM will consider extending the
temporary closure order.

Penalties: Any person who fails to
comply with this temporary closure
order is subject to arrest and, upon
conviction, may be fined not more than
$1,000 and/or imprisonment for not
more than 12 months.

Authority: (Authority: 43 CFR 8364.1)

Victoria Barr,

Manager, Caliente Field Office.

[FR Doc. 2014-13180 Filed 6-5—14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-HC-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLORS04000.L63100000.
HD0000.14XL1116AF-LXSS033H0000-
252Z-HAG14-0086]

Notice of Seasonal Road Closure for
Public Lands in the Pine Crest Area of
Clackamas County, Oregon

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of Seasonal Road Closure
on Public Lands in Oregon.
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SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
seasonal road closure is in effect on
public lands administered by the
Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
Salem District in the Pine Crest area,
Clackamas County, Oregon. This
seasonal closure includes all roads
accessible by Pine Crest Road number
6S—3E—30, which includes road
numbers 7S-3E-5 and 7S-3E-8.

DATES: This seasonal closure of public
motor vehicle access will be in effect
annually from January 1 to September 1,
or the first day of the local bow hunting
season, whichever comes first.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: ]ohn
Huston, Cascades Resource Area Field
Manager; or Jim England, Wildlife
Biologist, BLM Salem District Office,
1717 Fabry Road SE., Salem, OR 97306,
telephone 503—-375-5646. Persons who
use a telecommunications device for the
deaf (TDD) may call the Federal
Information Relay Service (FIRS) at
1(800) 877—8339 to contact the above
individual during normal business
hours. The FIRS is available 24 hours a
day, 7 days a week, to leave a message
or question with the above
individual(s). You will receive a reply
during normal business hours.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
closure affects roads accessed by Pine
Crest Road number 6S—3E-30 and
includes road numbers 7S—3E-5 and
7S—-3E-8 beyond the Pine Crest Bridge
in the Molalla River Corridor,
Clackamas County, Oregon. The legal
description of the affected public lands
is: Township 6 South, Range 3 East,
W.M., sec. 30, all; sec. 31, all; sec. 32,
W1/2W1/2. Township 7 South, Range 3
East, W.M,, sec. 1, Lots 2 to 6, inclusive,
S1/2NE1/4, S1/2NW1/4, SW1/4, N1/
2SE1/4; sec. 2, all; sec. 5, all; sec. 6, all;
sec. 8, Lot 1, NE1/4NE1/4; sec. 9, all;
sec. 10, all; sec. 11, Lots 1 to 9,
inclusive, NW1/4—containing 5,593
acres, more or less.

The road closure in the area described
above is necessary to prevent resource
damage, wildlife disturbance, potential
for fire start and threats to public safety
while allowing access for fall hunting
season. The BLM will post closure signs
at main entry points to this area. This
closure order will be posted at the BLM
Salem District Office, 1717 Fabry Road
SE., Salem, OR 97306, and be available
by contacting the BLM Salem District at
salem mail@blm.gov.

Maps of the affected area, the
Environmental Assessment (number
DOI-BLM-0OR-S040-2010-0003), the
Molalla River—Table Rock Recreation
Area Management Plan and Decision
Record, and other documents associated
with this closure are available on the

BLM Salem District Web site at http://
www.blm.gov/or/districts/salem/plans/
molalla/index.php.

Under the authority of Section 303(a)
of the Federal Land Policy and
Management Act of 1976 (43 U.S.C.
1733(a)), 43 CFR 8360.0-7, and 43 CFR
8364.1, the BLM will enforce the
following rule(s) within Pine Crest area:

No motorized vehicles are allowed in
the closed area.

The following persons are exempt
from this order: Federal, state, and local
officers and employees in the
performance of their official duties;
private landowners with access rights;
members of organized rescue or fire-
fighting forces in the performance of
their official duties; and persons with
permits or written authorization from
the BLM. Any person who violates the
above rule(s) and/or restriction(s) may
be tried before a United States
Magistrate and fined no more than
$1,000, imprisoned for no more than 12
months, or both. Such violations may
also be subject to the enhanced fines
provided for by 18 U.S.C. 3571.

Roy Price,

Acting Salem District Manager.

[FR Doc. 2014-13172 Filed 6-5—14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-33-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-833]

Certain Digital Models, Digital Data,
and Treatment Plans for Use in Making
Incremental Dental Positioning
Adjustment Appliances, the
Appliances Made Therefrom, and
Methods of Making the Same; Notice of
Commission Grant of Motion To Stay
Cease and Desist Orders Pending
Appeal

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has issued an order and
opinion granting Respondents’ motion
for a stay of the cease and desist orders
pending appeal of the above-captioned
investigation under Section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337 (““Section 337”).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2532. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this

investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
investigation was instituted on April 5,
2012, based upon a complaint filed on
behalf of Align Technology, Inc., of San
Jose, California (““Align”), on March 1,
2012, as corrected on March 22, 2012.
77 FR 20648 (April 5, 2012). The
complaint alleged violations of Section
337 in the sale for importation,
importation, or sale within the United
States after importation of certain digital
models, digital data, and treatment
plans for use in making incremental
dental positioning adjustment
appliances, the appliances made
therefrom, and methods of making the
same by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent No.
6,217,325 (‘“the ’325 patent”); U.S.
Patent No. 6,471,511 (“the ’511 patent”);
U.S. Patent No. 6,626,666 (‘“‘the ‘666
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 6,705,863 (“the
’863 patent”); U.S. Patent No. 6,722,880
(“the ’880 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
7,134,874 (“the ’874 patent”); and U.S.
Patent No. 8,070,487 (the ’487 patent”).
The notice of institution named as
respondents ClearCorrect Pakistan
(Private), Ltd. of Lahore, Pakistan
(““CCPK”) and ClearCorrect Operating,
LLC of Houston, Texas (“CCUS”’)
(collectively, “the Respondents”). A
Commission investigative attorney
(“IA”) participated in the investigation.

On May 6, 2013, the presiding
administrative law judge (““ALJ”’) issued
the final initial determination (“ID”’),
finding a violation of Section 337 with
respect to the *325 patent, the *880
patent, the *487 patent, the '511 patent,
the 863 patent, and the ’874 patent. He
found no violation as to the ’666 patent.
The ALJ recommended the issuance of
cease and desist orders directed to the
Respondents.

On May 20, 2013, each of the parties
filed a petition for review. On May 28,
2013, each of the parties filed a response
thereto. On June 7, 2013, the
Commission issued notice of its
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